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SEYRET

CLASSIFIED BY: NSICG C66W46B11

REABON: 1.4 {C)
DECLASSIEY ON: 12-31-2035
DATE: 08-11-2015

From: OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUFITCN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Sent: , 2010 1:03:14 PM
To: (OIDY(FBD

Cc: OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI);

| f A (OTD)(FBD
/ ||,ﬂ

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

bl
b3
bé

HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFLT7C

WHERE SHOW!N OTHEEWISE

15}
) 8)
b will be setting one up in the near future, J‘

(3]
From: | | (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: nesday, June 09, 2010 3:46 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: I I
(8]

NON-RECORD

i
The facility is very good for testing hardware and even for airborne plateforms.

(8)

Thanks,

b7E

bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7E

bl
b3
bé
b7cC
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-519



FROM: Multipl S
DECLASSI 0610
/INOFORN

EFF CELL-520

SE&E T



ALL IWFORMATION CONTAINED

HERETN

IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 08-11-2015 BY C&6W46Bl1l1 NSICG

From: (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ‘;ge
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 10:30:46.AM
To: [ loto) B TR EBN] |
[(oTD)(FBIY] [oTD) (FBI);
(OTD) (CON)
Cc:
Subject: Additional Information on WITT Website

SENYITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NONM-RECORD

lwe have provided WITT airborr

e traj

ning tg

system in place to document and record those

who I

mmrlained. In an effort to b7C

better capture these key information

Il will add a section o

but we don't have a b6

ITT BiE

webpage to include]

[Iit is important however to recognize|

| airborne WITT operations due to

[ |of doing WITT operations.

SENQITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

pirborne missions and simply because]

EFF CELL-521



SEMI‘// ORN

;z)c%xT//NOF@\fé

EFF CELL-525



From: [C—————1(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP}’CN=RECIPIENTS!CN=|:|
Sent: Fridav, February 07 2014 6:16:55 PM

To: OTD)(FBI) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
Cc: HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
Subject: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQO DATE 08-11-2015 BY C&6W46B11 NSICGC

Attachments: Airborne_ATO.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

EFF CELL-526



ALL INFORMATICH CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 08-11-2015 BY C66W46B11 NSICGC

From: [ }JoTD) (FBI) </0=FBQU=EIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN; L
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 12:53:20
To: | LOTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI);
(OTD) (CUN)I (OTD)(FBI)
Cc: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Airborne WITT Training
%@&TIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
_ :I: ) b6
The field office for thel [lasses we have placed a purchased order with are as follows: b7C
b7E
b3

'am working with them to schedule the appropriate training dates and will forward info shortly. All

trainings will be local (no TDY v.request
jto attend

po This will require additional coordination eforts.

for airborne platform and

SENSI#E BUT UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-529



From: |_______ |(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP!CN=RECIPIENTS!CN1:| b6
Sent:  Tuesday, March 25, 2014 5:03:26 PM

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED b7cC

gﬁ I pTD}(F;}BI);I ) HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED b7E
Subjecl i' UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO DATE 0D8-11-2015 BY Cé6W46B11 NSICb3
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
bé
b7C
b3 |
b7E
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

EFF CELL-530



ALL INFORMATIOCHN CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE D8-11-2015 BY Ce6W46B11 HNSICG

From: DTD)(FBI) bé
Sent: 19 AM b7c
To: EBI) b7E
Subject: Approval for use of specifig Eetup in Bureau aircraft --- UNCLASSIFIED//LES NOFORN
Attachments: Airborne_ATO.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EEES—NOFORN—

(U) AW ENFORCEMENTSENSHHENSFERN-The information marked (HAHES-MFin this document is the property of
FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement,
public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI
authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a
manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LESNSFSRN caveat may not be used in legal
proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from
subsequently posting the information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network.

Hi b6
b7C

b7E

To follow up with our conversation, | found the response EC that ASU wrote back regarding to the type of aircraft

approved for use of the setup our group previously tested in the aircraftl Hope this helps!

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ERS—NOFORN——0

EFF CELL-531



ALL INFORMATION CONTAIMED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 08-11-2015 BY CT66W46B1ll NSICC

From: (OTD) (FBI) </Q= =FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS bic
Sent: Friday, May 22 2015 3:50:10 PN BiE
To: [ | |(FBI)
Cc: [OTD)(FBI)
Subject: |-- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
— .
b7C
b7E
b3
There is an| khat can be shared field wide, in the mean time until we get our
| = |
Historically | provided thd for some of our users that support our testing|:|
| | and it can be used for TTU.

We do provide the information for the field office

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

EFF CELL-534



RERSON: 1.4 ()
DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31-2036
DATE: 08-11-2015

S%ET CLASSIFIED BY: NSICG Ce66wWd6B11

From: | (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE e
N=RECIPIENTS/CN{ __] bic

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:49:11 RM b7E
Tor I%kmm loto) B
. OTD)(FB KOID) (FBI) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

Ce: i HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEDT
Subject: ER WITT Course WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
- - - - - - . bl
I;lhad a discussion with me regarding conductin WITT course(s) for this fiscal year. | b3
advised him that | can either take the lead (with assistance from our staff) if you are overwhelm with b6
other works or | can contribute to add to the case scenario of including (a) b7C
{8) I Iand (b) possible use of b7E
airborne mission. The proposed threat scenarios are as follows (brainstorm session):
bl
g s
b7E
I’ll get with you to finalize plan.l Jocations is what | am proposing to cover the west and east coasts | 4
personnel and limit the participants to a finite number.
The attendees | have in mind in terms of their proven capability and field offices selected inI I bl
b3
15) b6
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-542
SECBAT



From 1

SERET

Sent: Tuesday, Novembe
To: | |

Cc:

OTD) (FEI)|

FBI)
30,2010 10:00 AM
(OTD) (FBIY NY) (FBI)] [(MM) (FBI);
(FBI);| [FBI) [FBT)
OTD) (CONY] OTD) (FBI)}| kOTD) (FBI):
[(FBD] =BI);|

BI)
ubject: RE: WITT

S

Due to some decision changes from our Executive mianggeme
city. it is likely that we will g0 1o

1‘(] Ias heen designated as our

and

he ml' T -|m the near future. Sorry for the mixed messags.

[ ]

<
From{ | (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 11:51 AM
Toi | (FBD); | (FBD) (FBI);
I [(FETY [(FED
[oTD) (con) [oTD) (FB (OTD) (FBI);
(OTD) (FBI) [(FED

ubject: WITT
SESRE
RECOWD 268-0

after that, B does not look like we will

b6
b7C

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

bé
b7cC

. bl

(8) b3
bb
b7E

EFF CELL-543



SE T

bl

b5
b7E

0]

I hope I have not confused everyone, bear with me. TTU has
e 4

. I, [, (R —— 17 T - P R - 7, 0 T o~ | % s - - ]
provided many WITT capabilities to the field and our concept is:

bl

b7E

b7E

bl
‘S) b3

b5

b7E

EFF CELL-544



SE>{(ET

[

If you have any questions feel

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources—
DECLAssﬁtaﬂo&:é’ﬁlPTlom 2
SECRET— e

bl
b3
b5
b7E

EFF CELL-545



S 3 T CLASSIFIED BY: NSICC Ce&wW46R11
REASON: 1.4 (T3

DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31-2034
DATE: 08-11-2015

From: [ |(0TD) (FBI) bl
Sent: W 9 6:00 PM b3
To: oTD) (FBI L(OTD) (EBI)| | b6

Cce: ; IO IERD b7E

Subject: QS) FBI update to]" e L R —¥TTU Siides} AUG 04 TUESDAY
SECKET/NOEORN ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
RECORD \ | HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEDT
ve N b7A WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
- b1
b3
Attached is my presentation for the next}-——Meeting . | have made a slide for every project, sorted by our ITEM #. 'l b6
ip decide what they need to go furiher mto, but please be aware there are approx| lp7¢

_aﬂﬁ_as_ua_qg_ulver them and take questions. If possible could | go first as | need to head back to a training class b7E

Please review and let me know if there are any errors. Else, please take this as my final submission.

DERIVED FROM: Multi%le Sources
DECLASSIF : 727

SECREF/NOFORN ~ ——_

1
EFF CELL-546
SEQKET



S S T CLASSIFIED BY: NSICC Céa6WieBE11
REASON: 1.4 (C.Ih
DECLASSIFY OW: 12-31-2034

[DATE: 08-11-2015

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
N IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
SHOWH OTHERWISE

OPERATIONAL TECHNOLOGY DIVISIO
Tracking Technology Unit

Tracking Team

-547



QUESTIONS??

-574




From:
Sent:
To:

=)

14 10:52:5
OTD) fFBl)ﬁHOTD)(FBD
|ER) ) (FBI)

Cc:
Subject:

. - UNCLASSIFIED//FOU,
Attachments pproval_Extended_to f

Classification:

All,

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

3:42 PM

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

__DATE 08-11-2015 RY C66W46B11 NSICG

(OTD) (FBI)

(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN I

(OTD)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7C
b3
b7E

an approved platform.

EFF CELL-575



From: | KOTD)(FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ | b6

Sent: 0:41:50 AM b7C
To: (FBI) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED b3

Cc: HEREIM IS5 UMCLASSIFIED b7E
Subject: e UNCLASSIFIED//FOU DATE 08-11-2015 BY C&6WA5B11 NSICL
Attachments Approval_Extended_to pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Don't know if this helps you but here itis!

Fron'i OTD) (FBI) bé

Sent: : v 28, 2014 9:53 ______bic
(OTD) (FBI); OTD)(FBI) (OTD) (FBI); (OTD)(FBI) b3 |
E, T C. (OTD)TFBIJ bTE

. -~ UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

All,
Attached is an updated AT for Dirbcme onarations which now includes the s an aporovad platform.

EFF CELL-577



DECLASSIFIED BY: WSICC C66W46B11
Qg 0=2-12-2015

From: | (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bé

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ ] b7C
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 4:46:42 PM
To: [oTD) (FBI)
Cc: |(oTD)(FBI)
Subject: FW: Briefing for 01152009

Attachments: TTU-WITT Revised.ppt

i RN
RECORD

b7A

This one has been revised

From: L jotD) (FBI) bé
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 6:53 PM b7C

To: (OTD) (FBI)I PTD) (FBI)
e M
Subject: ing for 01152009

SESRET/NOFORN
RECORD] | b7A

Attached is a briefing for upcoming meeting. First set of slides talk about our focus, mission. Second
set of slides are example case work we do. Third set of slides explains all the areas we need to move
and some near/long term goals. b6

' o o b7C
_If someone could massage this properly_and make it hit the point with thel [ 1 e

b3

Later,

DERMED FROM: Multi urces
DECLASSI 340109

SECRETTNOFORN

DERIVED FROM: Multipl es
DECLASSI 5 40109

/NOFORN

EFF CELL-581



A CLASSIFIED BY: NMSICC C66W46B11
S % i REASON: 1.4 (C, D}
DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31-2034

DEalledniE

ATE :

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFPT

SHOWN OTHERWISE b3

b7E

JAN 15 2009 s i 1
SE J EFF CELL-582



b3

SECTION b7E

2
EFF CELL-583



SECRE

b3

“Provide the FBI with technoloqies to support b5
riminal Investigations

involving

Operational Support

Liaison (Gov’t / Commercial)

Research & Development

Program Management

3
EFF CELL-584



Focus Areas applies research and development and liaison efforts to meet, at a
minimum, requirements the following mission focus areas.

Identification:

SEQKET

4
EFF CELL-585



Unit has traditionally managed

ith the following initiatives.

’Jiesgamn_and_mmnmﬂu;llexemn_Td enhance technologies to enable

Procurement / Maintenance — Manage purchases oﬂ

b3
| b7E

Liaison — Provide liaison relationships with

Attend and participate in working groups with specific focus.

/

. %m 5
O el EFF CELL-586
SEPRET




b3

submits the following representative case scenarios, for B78
discussion, that represent and increasing demand for FBI
assistance. where thel

5;; # Y ik 5 8
BN EFF CELL-589



&

Criminal Mission:

b3
b7E

Backaround-

Results

9
EFF CELL-590



Background:
st to|

| b3
b7E

(8]

._Techniaues Deploved:

bl
b3
b7E

10

SE £l EFF CELL-591

S%ET



- Background: (8)

b7E

TeTtnmyues DepIroyeq:

11

SEXRET EFF CELL-592



- Background 18)

bl
(§ b3
b7E
- Techniques / requirements
B SNy 12
&gg% ! EFF CELL-593

SE%T




Background (8)

b7E

Technologies

13
EFF CELL-594




- Background

bl

1 has traditionally provided coverage for e

b7E

(8]

-~ Technologies available

b3
b7E

. — 14
BARE EFF CELL-595

SE

75



Issues

Commercial Markets are implementing newer wireless standards and
services in networks at accelerated rates.

Technical Solutions are normally available |

I b3
b7E

Methodology Description

Investment

Procurement

Product
Development /

Enhancement

s

15
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Goals and Objectives

Near Term| b3

b7E

Long Term

Current (2008)

‘Enhanced
:Enhanced
‘Enhanced

‘Enhanced

16
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Goals and Objectives

b3
b7E

Current Enhancements (Near Term)

+ Enhance

17
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2PM

DECLASSIFIED BY: HSICG
oM 08-12-2015

(OTD) (FBI)

From: | kOTD)(FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 3:29:0

To: | | (OTD) (FBI);

Cc:

Subject: FW: Briefing for 01152009

Attachments: TTU-WITT Revised.ppt; TTU-WITT Revised-2.ppt

Ce6WacE11

bé
b7C

SERET/NOPERN

RECORD

I'm atiaching modification | made ta the current shide and some wrile up o add for case exampie {unsure

where i fits in}

Background:

b7A

bé
b7cC

Technicues Requiremeant:

b7E
b3

b5

- TTUAWITT] |
brisanrl
From: | [OTD) (FBI)
Sent: 2009 3:47 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Cc: | D)(FBI)
Subject: : Briefing for 01152009
N N
RECORD ~N |

This one has been revised

From: | IOTD) (FBI)

OTD) (FBI)

Sent: i 09 6:53 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)1
Cc: , |(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: Briefing for 01152009

b6
b7C

b7a

bé
b7C

EFF CELL-602



RECOR

Attached is a briefing for upcoming meeting. First set of slides talk about our focus, mission.

set of slides are example case work we do. Third set of slides explains all the areas we need to move
and some near/long term goals.

b7Aa

b6
b7C
b7E
b3

Second

he point with the |

DERIMED FROM: Multiple Seurces

DECLASSI 5 0109
SEC ORN
FROM: Multiple 5
DECLASSI 0109
S OFORN
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UMCLASSIFIED
DATE 08-12-2015 BY C&66W46B11 NSICC

From: OTD) (FBI) </O= = ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNF |
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 3:27:
To: | |(OTD) (FBI)
Cc: _l(oTD)(FBI)|
(OTD) (FBI) KOTD)(FBI)
Subject: FW: EC --- UNCLASSIFTED

fOTD) (FBI);

b6
b7C

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Here's an update concerning the approval process for airbomne

From{ [IR) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 8:54 AM

To

Classification:

Thank vou . | will approve use of the equipment via an accompanying EC wrilten by me.

N

Subject: RE: EC --- UNCLASSIFIED

554 |

UNCLASSIFIED

From| !(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Y, February 13, 2013 12:02 PM

To

I(IR) (FBI)

Cc

Su

Classification:

bject: EC - UNCLASSIFIED

[OTD) (FBI)

UNCLASSIFIED

operaiions.

The EC you're expecting has cleared the Division and should be in your In-Box.

b7E

b6
b7C

bé
b7cC

b6
b7C

bé
b7C
b7E
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Thanks,

b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 08-12-2015 BY CéaswW46B11 NSICC

From: [ |(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bé
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 | b7C

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 11:02:10 AM b7E

To: (OTD)(FBI)

Cc:

Subject: FW:I:'Open House / Tech Showcase

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES

Are you interested in going. Right now it's just] and 1. o6

b7C
From:l , | (OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 1:38 PM b7C
To: OTD) (FBI)] JoTD)(FBI) b7E
Subje pen House / Tech Showcase

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES

Guys,
There is an open house / tech showcase at new facili inl |(near| | E'?c:
I:, These are the guys that build thel They have other equipment that may b3
be of interest to us, to include possible airborne use. Its been a while since we’ve checked them out so it b7E

would be good to have a couple of extra pairs of eyes and ears to take it all in since its such a short time
to see so much. Let me know if you would like to go. | could use the support and it would be good to
show them solid interest from the FBI.

| figure we can

I:IThe specifics are listed in my calendar tor the 15™.

Thanks,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES
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S' T CLASSIFIED BY: NSICC Ce6aW46H11
REASON: 1.4 (C, D)

DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31-2037
DATE: 08-12-2015

From: [ |oTD) (FBI) </Q=ERI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bl
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b3
Sent: Wednesdav December 19 20 32, M bé
To: (OTD) (FBI) b7C
Ce: [15TD) (FBI) OTD)(FBI) b7D
{3} Subject: Fw] §E@RE1I/—IIREL TO USA, FVEY b7E
Attachments: .
(3]

....................................................................................... b7E

ALL INFOBRMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

bl
b3
bé
['Sh b7C
b7D
b7E

{5} -4, I if needed o sur would help out in ensuring they recaive the message

as well,

Thank you very much,

kITSD)(FBI) bl
cember 19, 2012 8:49 AM b3
OTD) (ERT) b6

.......... - }-- SEERET b7C

b7D
Classification: Sﬁb?éz

b7E
ified By: C66W29B7Y
Derived Iiple Sources
Decl i

EFF CELL-633
SE?ZéET



IT Specialist l

information and Technology Branch

750 Infrastructure Support Seciion

Data Center Unit/JEH, Rm. 1929

Officel |

Find IT help using T Navigator

Use Sarvice Manager to submit an EOC Ticket

Classification: S@@f

Classification: S}Q&ET

bé
b7C

b7E
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S EC

ET

CLASSIFIED BY: NSICC CeewWisBll
REASDN: 1.4 (B,.C.I

DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31-2038

DATE: 08-13-2015

b7C
Ib7D
b7E

PS>




bl

b7D
b7E

SEC\EZET
A

bl
ErT u:u.-é&)ib3

b7D
b7E



ALL IWMFORMATION CONTAINED

HERETIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 08-13-2015 BY C86W46B11 NSICG

|(OTD) (CON) </O=FBI/OU=EIRST

__|coTD) (FBI);
(CTD)(FBI)

From:
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=|
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 11:02:07 AM
To: oTD) (con)|
[(OTD) (FBI)
Cc:
Subject FW:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Fhanks
From: FBI)
Sent: Fri r 2010 10:01 AM
To: OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE

Just a2 guick note to let yvou know {'hatl

contact on all WITT matters,

F:om our office will now be the primary point of

for the next couple weeks on paternity lsave,

Going forward, piease girect all communications to him.
E 1
if Yyou nae da nything UI‘{;‘ET"-ﬂ‘y’ and haven't heard back

He will be out

b6
b7C

bé
b7C
b7E

bé
b7C

b6
b7C
b7E

[FBI);

from him, please feel free to contact me directly.
Thanks,
From: | | (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 1:00 PM
To;| @B{; |(FBI)
(FBD) — FBITI [TFBD]
|FBI)| | (FBI)
Subject| |
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

. i e
Helio ali -

EFF CELL-710



| b6
b7C

L : ST s LAl L one shi 5 g | P, S
Par |ne. would Hike aach of yvou to put m ¢ request for g ;:sas&-l

ang pleose let me kno

Y
}::i‘-w OW S b7E

~ QI G

P Lot
TR
E .-{xs':“-f:.-s\é.?

b6
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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From: | 1(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{ b6

Sent: _Fri :42:15 PM b7C

To: |( TD) (FRN bTE

Cc: [[aT T BI) kOTD)(FBI)l I(FBI);l |(OGA),
(OTD) (FBI)

Subject FVV: |esung

Classification: SE T/ /NOBRRN

CLASSIFIED BY: NSICG C66W46B11

-~ REASON: 1.4 (C)
DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31-2037

DATE: 08-13-2015

Classified By: J76J21T83 R G O OIS

Declassify On: 20370106 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
Derived From: FBI NSISC-20090615 WHERE SHDWN OTHERWISE
bl
g) b3
‘ ‘ bé
VH, o Te
b7E
From: |FBI) bé
- Eﬂday_]a.nuamﬂﬁ_}i({)lz 12:12 PM b7¢C
Tﬂ OTD) (FBI) b7E
Cc: [FBI) (OTD) (FBI) (FBI); I
(FBIT

Subject: Testing
Classification: /NO

Classified By: C43W51B50
Declassify On: 25X1-human
Derived From: FBI NSISC-20090615

bl
b3
bé
b7C
| b7E

Contact me on communicator if you have any questions.

Classification: S ET//NOBORN

EFF CELL-712
SEg?ﬁET



SKZRET CLASSIFIED BY: NSICG C66WA6B11
REASON: 1.4 (C)
DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31-2035
DATE: 08-13-2015

From: | |oTD)(FBI) </0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= | b7c
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 9:53:34 AN :;;Eimﬂ ;ﬂqg‘g :E“gnmw
Z": [ | (OTD) (CON) WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE '
{
Subject: FW: TTUMITT Staff Meeting 06/28/2010

b7a
From: | [OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 2:07 PM b7C
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Ce: (OTD) (ERIY | | (0TD) (CONy; OTD)(FBI);
| |JO| D) (FBI! !OTD) (FBI)

Subject: /WITT Sta ng 10

b7A
A TTU/WITT staff meeting was held today to identify and priortize work for the -term. Below is a list
of Priorities, which the group shall work towards fulfilling at a minimum, befor: eparture bé
for his airborne training classes. The other working items are to be done as secondary priorities. b7C

were a lot more of "other working items", but | just wanted to ensure you are aware of the higher priorities
that the group shall work to fulfill in the near term.

Priorities:
. land Development Efforts | land others shall work with bi
fo develop statement of works, due end of this week for delivery. b3
a | khall coordinate O nent of b6
and coordinate (Tuesday) meeting with OTD AD Marcus and OG& for an R
assessment of privacy concerns expressed by the AD. As of this writing,l |has been b7E
briefed |'|§ coordinating Tuesday Meeting.
. | Currently obtaining justification information for contract
paperwork
. | |- Currently working with in correcting advertised
bidding paperwork.
(3]
e  Operational Support -| khall assume duties for ops support upon

eparture, and currently shall offer assistance/training (80%)

o | fairborne |continue to coordinate classes for FBI FO as needed.

EFF CELL-713



EE%T

bl
b3

of Loaned Equipmenl | ::'?C

} may require vendor intervention for modifications BIE
£ nd testing 06/30-07/01/2010.
arrange TTU/WITT class to be held at quantico

I—.—- ________[AmTangetesuranmy T TTe l"51

. Contract paperwork at CO, awaiting PO (large purchase order)

d evaluate equipment ... upcoming shipments

— lm%d_'pontact o inform upcoming Brieting = |
e | | efforts with other units to identify |eff0rts.

identify TTU/WITT's involvement further.

Provide TTU account status for personnel.

vide inventory list fof bnd other small number deployment of equiment.
pre deployment) - Need to talk to UC

larify requirements.

. |- Receive and evaluate:Ibattery solution for future
Iﬁml

e | [Receive and evaluate| 5
for future operations support (DPU)

*  ON-SITE-Support - Requested‘l [ TUTor support personnel
(temporary).

FROM: Multiple S
DECLASSI 0628
SE FORN

FROM: Multiple s
DECLASSIF 628
SECRET#NOFORN

EFF CELL-714
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5}5@

CLASSIFIED BY: NSICG C66Wd46B11
REASON: 1.4 (L)

DECLASSIFY OWN: 12-31-203%9

DATE: 08-12-2015

From: OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ilzgc
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 ] 59
Sent: Thursday. November 13, 2014 2:19:21 PM ALL INFORMATICN CONTAINED E
To: I OTD){(FBI) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
Cc: WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
Subject: FW) Training --- SEGRET/NSFORN//LES
Classification: SESRET/ /eFeRN//LES
ified By: C42W42B7
Derived From: IC, dated 20120629
S1fy On: 20391231
Can igeta copy of the documents? bk
From: @(OTD) (FBI) bé
Sent: ~November 13, 2014 1:10 PM b7¢C
To: QTD) (FBI) b7E
Subject: RE Training --- SECRET//NOFSRN//LES
Classification: SESRET//NEFORNY/LES
ified By: Cl2W1
Derived dated 20120629
Decl i
| have a hard copy of the list on my desk in tha lab,
can also get you a copy. bé
b7C
From:| | (OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 11:30 AM b7C
To| QTD) (FBI) b7E
Subject: RE raining --- SESRET/ANSRORN//LES
Classification: SEBRET//NOECRNA/LES
ied By: C42W42B75
Derived From: C, dated 20120629
bé
b7C
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SE§>QET

Do you know whare we could get a list of approved government/military facilities from P biE
Thanks,
b6
b7C
From;| | (OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 3:33 PM b7c
To:| | (OTD) (FBI) b7E

Subject: FW II raining --- SEGRET//NOFORN//LES

Classification: SEESRET/AFERN//LES

ied By: Cl2W12B
Derived From® SIC, dated 20120629
Sify On: 2039123

______________________________________________________ b6
] bs
b7E

Pwant to forward the draft document | had prepared pertaining tDesting and iraining” thatis to LS

be incorporated into the Policy Guidance (PG} for TTU, See below emnaii chain.

[ ]

Tha referenca statement i a placeholdar until OGC provides further guidancs,

[ ]

From;| [ (oTD) (FBI) b6

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 5:00 PM b7C
To: koTD) (FBI) b7E
Cc: |(OTD) (FBL)

Subject: RE |l raining --- SEGRET//NOFORNY/LES

Classification: SESRET//NoEERN7/LES

ied By: Cl2Wl2
Derived Fro NSIC, dated 20120629
y On: 2039

See attached first draft for consideration.

<< File: Operational Guidance on Testing.docx >>

EFF CELL-716
SECRET



From:| [OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 12:39 PM b7cC
To OTD) (FBI b7E
Cc| | (0TD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Training --- SEERET/ NOFORNLLES
Classification: SESRET /-ANGECRN//LES
ified By: J65J21T
SIC, dated 20120629
{UfftESI:l as axperted the PG may approved vary shortly, Please draft an outline, which we can b6
go over op Monday {8/11) with overail categories/inpics and some ganseal puidance for testing/iraining bic
activities nciuded some of his input below). would like 1o ga L cenaral draft/ouiline very
shortly in case we need input {(DGC)L
| | bl
5] b3
J b7E
b5
Gather your thoughts on an cutline and send - we'll go over this Monday { know vou're in training
Thursday/Friday).
bl
(5) b3
b7E
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\s%m

Fromm (OTD) (FBI) oo
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 11:38 AM b7C
To: [OTD) (FBI) b7E

Cc: I(FBIEI IOGC)(FBI)
Subject: FW:l |I raining --- TLES

Classification: UNCEASSEEIFRD7 /LES

] b6
b7C
b7E

From{ | (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 11:14 AM

To: [FBI)

Cc: FBD)] [FBD) (OTD) (FBI); b6

(OTD) (FBI) bi7c

Subject: RE: Training - UNCEASSIEIED//LES b

Classification: UNCERSSIFTIED//LES

Hi,lZl You're not reguired to advise me under current policy, but thanks for the notice {in b6

anticipation of the future PG requirement). b7C

From: (FBI) bé

Sent: TUesday, Auqust U5, 2014 6:29 PM b7cC
To:| |(oTD) (FFI) | b7E
Cc: (FBI) (FBI): (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: m/ﬂ I—I

b6

.L____I b7C
Please be advisedJ squad team will be b7E
a_contro

participating in led _environment training scenario with I:l
on wednesday, Thank you.

; EFF CELL-718
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R

1

Desk:
cell:
fbinet:

unet:

z:::;zfication EEEﬁEiy/NQFeRNTVLE;_==__
Classification: SESRET/ AOFORNF/LES

Classification: SESRET/AGRGRN//LES
Classification: SEERET//NoPeRd//LES

Classification: SEBSRET/ /NeFeRN+/LES

b6
b7C
b7E
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From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Monday, Novem

(OTD)(FBI),

[(oTD) (FBI)

FW: WITT Airborne deployment; andl

ber 29, 2010 3_15_3_5_3551
TD) (FBD OTD) (FBI):

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 08-12-2015 BY C66W46B11 NSICC

OTD) (FBI) <[Q= =FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUFTCN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Training

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Raply from the good-folks in
when we weare brying io figur
is good indication of what the fields seem to think of the airborne program.

I |b3

I | P‘..‘i'i'"i" airbome ops.  Criginally needed this info fo
& oul the budgel/purchasing issues.  Liltls late for that, bud

FANSWET g

(OTD) (CON)

Subject: WITT Airborne deployment; and|:|Training

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Gentlemen--

AIRBORNE OPERATIONS

b6
[ 1 7
b7E

From (FBI)

Sent: r 29, 0 2:32 PM

To: |%TD) (FBI)

Subject: e deployment; ang lraining

|
— [ ]

Fron| (OTD) (FBI) b6

Sent: 3, 201012:06 PM b7C

Toi (FBI)] (FBI) G b7E

[FeD)] FBI); [FBI);
[FBIT | (EBIM (FBI)
) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI)

EFF CELL-720



I'm the new SSA assigned to OTD Technical Tracking Unit WITT team. We are currently going through
the process of drafting isiti ipment purchases for FY 2011. A question came up
concerning those WI that have as one of their missions Airborne Operations, i.e. b3

conducting WITT oper:
division cases. Can you guys answer the following questions:

1. Does your division currently havel permanently i
2. Does your division intend in the futtre 1o permanently install

division aircraft?

assigned surveillance aircraft (fixed wing/rotary) in support of b5

b6
b7C

in your aircraft? b7E

equipment in your

3. If the answer to either/both of the above is "NO": Does your division support Airborne
Operations by using your ground based equipment temporarily in the aircraft, then removing it once the

assignment is completed?

I'm pretty sure there are no divisions who have permanently installed WITT gear in their division's aircraft,
but need your answers anyways. Your answers will have a direct impact on the type/quantity of

equipment we are attempting to purchase this FY.

TRAINING

Another thing we are examing here at TTU is the 2 week basic training course

is providing to WITT

team users. Can you please identify at least one recent attendee to this cours

T, an

provide me their

name and contact info. | will personally be contacting these individuals to get their opinion/fee
the training. | need this info soon, because }and some of the WITT guys are meeting wit

company reps in two weeks, and the quality and relevancy of their training course will be addressed.

Thanks Guys.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-721



ALL INFORMATICH CONTAINED
HEREIN I§ UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 08-12-2015 BY Ce6W46B11 NSICC

b6
From: OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7E
Sent: ﬁNﬂdﬂﬁ_d_ﬁy_J_uJy_ZS_ZfUQ 2:12:56 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI) (?lmﬂu_l
cc: [ bTD) (FBI) [OTOVER
(OTD) (FBI)1 (OTD) (FBI); | (OTD)
(CON)
Subject: Fquipment list
Attachments: Item List.xls
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
All,
This is the final list of unclassified equpiment to be priced for the contract.
b6
b7cC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 08-12-2015 BY C66W46B11 NSICG

ITEMS:
|HARDWARE: | Supporting Software NOTES
Stingray |
Stingray |

Stingray | Upgrade

b3
b7E

Airborne Kit
Airborne Battery Kit
j na

USB to Stingray I; 6 ft cable
USB to Stingray I: 10 ft cable

EFF CELL-723




b3

b7E
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b3
b7E

T —

Loggerhead
Triggerfish

SOFTWARE

TRAINNING
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ALL INFORMATIOCHN CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE D8-12-2015 BY C66W46B11 NSICG

From: | I(OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN e
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 3:19:24
To: OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI)
(OTD)(FBI) . (OTD) (FBI)
Cc:
Subject: Portable battery kit
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| spoks with| fiodday { kales), and asked that he arrange a demo/avaiuation baltery b6
loaned to us for evaluation purpnses only.  They will get back o us if thare is a spare we can svaluats. b7cC
This way we can see sxacily the medifications they made {o the product {as ii's sold in diffarent flavors b7E
from anothar vendor) 1o suppord quipment, and if i something wa could invest in tha fulure.

This is no way wil commit us to buy anything, but more of an engineering evaluation of the product o ses
if it meets our needs for ransportion, operation, and cther particulars...

From: | IFBI) bé
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 2:29 PM b7C
To: [ [FBI1Y | (oTD) (FBD) b7E

Cc: OTD) (FBI)
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
Please permanently transfen (airborne kit) to cost code b6
It will go out in fedex touay: E;C
As per your re T am returning the kit which is for the most b7E
oL needed here in! I have retained the | |
| that were sent t aratelyv and not nart of this kit. Please
note that I h i hich we wil]
to deploy the you took my
hich yvou promised to replace. Also, we need one of the portable
atteries from as we have no way to deploy the airborne solution.
Also note that The| in this kit is -
going to_replace it. T would also T1Ke to get another
tfor thel we can swap outs

I need to do an OTD regues
Oor all of this-please let me Know...Thanks.

DIVISION
CAL VISOR
OFFICE==~~
BLACKBERRY:
FAX == mmm

EFF CELL-726



“SENSTHVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

—SENSHFVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-727



